V.

VL.

VII.

The Autism Model School
Board Meeting Agenda
August 27, 2013

Welcome and Public Comments.

Albin Bauer/Eastman & Smith.

Minutes from the July 23, 2013, board meeting. Discussion & approval.

Committee Reports
a. Finance Committee
i. July budget reconciliation & variance report
ii. Report of student enrollment & revenue issues (current month)—report
to begin in September.

b. Director’s Report

¢. Educational Program/Curriculum Report—Report to begin in September.
d. Job Training Program Report—Report to begin in September.

e. Strategic Planning Committee—SWOT analysis.

f. Policies and Procedures Committee

Old Business

New Business

Adjourn



The Autism Model School
Board Meeting Minutes - Draft
July 23, 2013

Attending: Raj Parikh, Mark Greenblatt, Carl Windnagle, Lisa Marsalek, James Rothschild

Excused: Edward Cancio, Isaac Demarest

Absent: Mary Murray, Sherry Moyer

Also Present: Mary Walters, Director; Kali Kowalski, Receptionist/Recorder of the Minutes; Emilie
Richardson, Sponsor Representative; Amy Borman, Esq. of Dickinson and Wright; Albon Bauer, Esq. of
Eastman and Smith

Meeting called to order at 6:06 p.m.

Welcome and Public Comments.
Nothing presented.

Comments from Amy Borman, Esq.

Ms. Borman complimented the school staff and board on their hard work and organization.
She also reviewed that she will be transferring to a new law firm and requested that we
remain her client through the transition. Mr. Parikh asked the board to place this into
consideration to be discussed at a future date.

Mr. Parikh questioned Ms. Borman regarding the ability to present to lawmakers a possible
amendment to the state’s charter school statutes in order to limit the school’s enrollment
based on a legitimate diagnosis of autism. He is concerned with the burden on the school of
children without an autism spectrum diagnosis who have behavioral issues, often violent,
and their disruption/endangerment to the rest of our student population. Ms. Borman
stated that there have been other schools in the state questioning the likelihood of such a
change being approved by state legislature and there is a great possibility of someone
lobbying for an amendment. The process will still require some “foot-work” but it is not an
impossible request.

Mr. Rothschild stated that if we are going to start working on compiling an amendment to
the appropriate bill(s) he would like to submit several Requests for Proposals to lobbying
law firms in the area requesting a fixed price agreement before moving forward with any
alliances. Ms. Borman suggested also contacting other community charter schools
specifically serving autistic students and see if they would be interested in supporting the
possible amendment.

Mr. Parikh questioned Ms. Borman on the availability of possible state funds or grants for
the purpose of expanding our curriculum offered to individuals past graduation. Ms.
Borman stated she would need to look into this information further before giving a definite
answer, however, she suggested looking into pilot projects and funding/resources available
to post-secondary option programs or for vocational training. Due to the nature of the
request, Ms. Borman stated the funding request will most likely be well-received by the
state. Mr. Parikh questioned a possible recommendation of a grant writer from M:s.
Borman. Ms. Borman suggested contacting the University of Toledo or another university to
see if one of their staff would like to assist. She also suggested reviewing their experience
with public grants, most private grant writers have little experience with public grants and



\J\\‘

this can affect their effectiveness. Ms. Borman stated she would check with some of her
colleagues to see if they personally know of an effective grant writer to refer and get back
to us at a later date.

As a final note, Ms. Richardson stated that the sponsor would like to be very involved in the
amendment proposal to legislators. She is going to check with Sandra Frisch, the sponsor’s
superintendent and Jim to see how much additional assistance they are able to offer.

Minutes from the June 25, 2013, Board Meeting. Discussion & Approval.
Motion to approve the June 25, 2013 Board Meeting Minutes, as written:
1. Lisa Marsalek
2. Mark Greenblatt
Vote: Yes — Unanimous — Parikh, Greenblatt, Windnagle, Rothschild,
Marsalek.

Committee Reports.
A. Finance Committee.
1. June, 2013 Budget Reconciliation and Variance Report.

Similar to previous months the largest variance exceeding the budgeted amount
was school supplies. Property taxes are below budgeted amounts as well as legal
fees which helps make up some of the difference.
Mr. Parikh discussed the school’s current low class sizes and the opportunity to
increase our student population by an additional 20 students. We have some
classrooms with very high functioning children with easily manageable behaviors
whose staff can functionally take on additional students. To receive the
maximum benefit, it would be ideal to increase the student population and our
funding without increasing the cost of labor. Ms. Walters stated based upon the
capacity limitations written into the state administrative code we can enroll 114
students, provided all of said students are classified as autism. The school
currently has 108 students enrolled which allows a possible increase of six
students.
Ms. Marsalek questioned the hesitation in adding students from our current
admission waiting list of 19 students. Ms. Walters explained that these students
do not necessarily match up with the classrooms that currently have space
available. Ms. Walters stated that there are currently six open spots for new
students throughout the school, however there will be two additional openings
within the next two weeks. Mr. Greenblatt questioned Mr. Vidovic on the
consequences to the quality of education for the students within the classrooms
if additional students would be added. Mr. Greenblatt wanted to confirm that
the current staff would not be overloaded and no student’s education would
suffer due to the increase in the class size. Mr. Vidovic stated there are many
factors involved when considering additions to classrooms including the
abilities/disabilities of the student and the infrastructure of the classroom
involved. He stated that the school would not consider any additions to class size
if it would affect the education of the other students involved. However, Mr.
Vidovic also mentioned that there are certain classrooms which could easily
accommodate more students with no negative effects as long as effective
infrastructure is in place (curricula). Relating to this discussion, Mr. Vidovic
questioned Ms. Richardson regarding the FAPE legislation and its age
range/developmental abilities classifications for placement of students. Ms.



Richardson stated that she thinks we have a valid argument as to why the school

should be able to adopt these policies for enroliment, however she suggests
consulting legal counsel prior to implementing any changes.

Motion to approve June Budget Reconciliation and Variance Report as presented
in the board meeting packet:
1. Mark Greenblatt
2. Lisa Marsalek
Vote: Yes — Unanimous - Parikh, Greenblatt, Windnagle, Rothschild,
Marsalek.

2. Fiscal Year 2014 Projected Budget. Review & Possible Motion.
Mr. Parikh stated the school is currently budgeted with an estimated
$30,000 deficit and this needs to be resolved. Ms. Walters stated that we
definitely need to increase our student population in order to combat the
simulated loss in state funding of approximately $6,000 and other
additional costs included in the budget. She also reviewed that we
created/hired two additional positions last year and due to the new
curriculum offered classroom supply costs were also required to be
increased. Mr. Windnagle brought to the board’s attention that there
was a misprint on the projected budget in the board meeting packet and
Line 32 (Unemployment costs) figures need to be updated. He stated
there will be an approximate $20,000 savings involved with this
correction.
Ms. Richardson stated that legislation regarding out-of-state tuition has
been approved, and being located so close to the Ohio/Michigan state
line this may be something we want to consider in regards to increasing
our student population.
Mr. Greenblatt suggests looking into more grant money opportunities.

Motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2014 Projected Budget with
discussed amendments:
1. James Rothschild
2. Mark Greenblatt
Vote: Yes — Unanimous - Parikh, Greenblatt, Windnagle,
Rothschild, Marsalek.

B. Curriculum Committee—Recommended Curriculum Purchases.
Ms. Walters briefly reviewed the information on pages *4 and *5 near the budget
information in the board meeting packet.

C. Strategic Planning Committee.
Ms. Marsalek presented on behalf of the committee. She suggested that the school start
with a SWOT analysis (with involvement from all board members) as a first step. Ms.
Marsalek reviewed future steps such as reviewing/revising the school’s mission
statement and putting goals in place to work toward. Mr. Parikh suggests that we
dedicate our September board meeting to working with this situation.



VI.

VII.

U

D. Policies and Procedures Committee.
Nothing presented.

Director’s Report.

Ms. Walters asked the board to review the letter from the Parish/Diocese regarding
replacement of the school’s carpeting (page *18 in the board meeting packet). She stated
that administration will be moving forward with the process with a projected budget of
$25,000, $12,500 of which will be covered by the Parish.

Ms. Walters presented updates regarding purchasing a wheelchair accessible vehicle for the
school, reviewing general figures on pages 15 and 16 of the board meeting packet. Mr.
Parikh requested that Ms. Walters and the school administration continue to narrow the
options available for the vehicle purchase and present updates at a future board meeting.

Motion to approve the May/June New Hires and Resignations as presented in the board
meeting packet:

1. Carl Windnagle

2. Mark Greenblatt

Vote: Yes — Unanimous - Parikh, Greenblatt, Windnagle, Rothschild, Marsalek.

Old Business

Ms. Walters stated that she and the assistant director have posted internship opportunities
on the University of Toledo’s website attempting to recruit their students for openings at
the school. According to Ms. Walters, Dr. Cancio has also been attempting to recruit many
of his students to intern with the school. Whenever updates are available concerning
internships Ms. Walters stated she will keep the board informed.

Ms. Walters reviewed proposals regarding the possible line of credit discussed at a previous
board meeting. The board discussed the different opportunities.

Motion to approve the opening of a line of credit with Huntington Bank with three total
authorized signors: Board Chairman, Board Treasurer and School Director.
1. Mark Greenblatt
2. Lisa Marsalek
Vote: Yes — Unanimous - Parikh, Greenblatt, Windnagle, Rothschild,
Marsalek.

New Business

Ms. Walters presented an additional handout (not included in the original board meeting
packet) for ideas with regards to our involvement in our student’s education past the age of
22. There are several ideas available online and Ms. Walters suggests we look into different
possibilities for the school and review possibilities at a future meeting.

Another additional handout Ms. Walters distributed included information that will become
standard reports for board meetings starting September 2013

Mr. Parikh suggested implementing regular tours/visits of the school for individual board
members to so that the board can become more aware of the school’s day to day process.



VIII.

As a final note, Ms. Walters stated that during July 2013 the school received two

resignations from teachers and administration is currently in the process of interviewing
their replacements.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 7:35 p.m.
1. James Rothschild
2. Mark Greenblatt

Vote: Yes — Unanimous - Parikh, Greenblatt, Windnagle, Rothschild,
Marsalek.

/)



—J

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
August 21, 2013

Attending: Carl Windnagle, Mark Greenblatt, Isaac Demarest, Mary Walters

The committee reviewed the draft budget reconciliation and variance report for July, 2013.
Corrections to the Workman’s Compensation budgeted amount (Line 31) as well as corrections
to Unemployment Insurance (Line 32) were discussed. July’s insurance (Line 45) was noted as
being high and Mary will look more fully into this — but remembers it as an increase in Liability
Insurance. Also, Mary will explore the reason for Telephone/Internet (Line 42) in January being
budgeted at $14,504.18.



: B d o H F [ e [T H T T T J T ® T T | wm [ N J o [ 7 [ o T R | s
2 I N | - _ July 2013 Actuals, Draft2 I R
3 Beginning 16,053.05 12 Month
4 o __Balance B July L ?MW‘\\‘\WM‘E\ | ‘OQ I Nov | \\Wmo\w}.l\%: . .}‘\mmu‘z_maz‘ ~ April. May ! June ! Total | “\‘
5 |General Fund 567,447.02 567,447.02
6_|Basic Foundation 5002329  48,164.77  48.164.77 K | | B - 146,352.83
7 |community Outreach Ad | 62144  614.57 614.57 T - ) ~ 18s058
8 |oPiAsafety&secuity  g1109 80422 804 2 I ] R e 2.419.53
79 [Student Entiflements nenis Weighted | 21313002 21375145 2137 75145 207,875.18 297.875.18 8  207,87518  207,875.18 297,875.18 29787518 207,875.18 207,875.18  297.875.18 3032150954
10 _uqoﬁmmm_o:m_ _mvm\,\‘m\_ou?axﬂq ) 1 94.63 9\& ‘ w__ Ao T ! \M.E.au N
[T fPaityais " ais9ss aoeses  aoesss [ ) | 1235128
12 |interest from Accounts 51.01 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 601.01
13 |CareerTech Funds ! 563054 694833  6,948.33 N 1 ‘ ) R 1952720 |
[Ta]other T ez 52 ! B BN | B N 1672852 n
15 |student Fees o T I 000
16 |ccip I I 990000  9,900.00  9,90000 990000 990000  9,900.00  9,90000 990000  9900.00 1990000 99,000.00
17 |Total Reciepls General Fund | 29124812 274,52050  274,52059  297,025.18  297.925.18  297.925.18 297,925.18  297,925.18  297,925.18  297,925.18  297,92518  297,92518  3,521,615.92 o ]
18 [1otal Reciepts CCIP & General Fund) 291,248.12  274,520.59 284,420.59 307,825.18  307,825.18  307,825.18 307,825.18 307,825.18  307,825.18 307, 30782618 307,825.18  307,825.18  3,620,615.92
19 |Wages and Fringes . ‘ N L T ) ] I o 0.00
20 |teachers-ac 1221 a | 6627401 6488477  64,884.77  64,884.77  64.884.77 0488477 6488477 64.884.77  64.864.77 64,884.77  64,884.77 64,884.77 78000658
21 |Para Professionals-ac 2215 | 5610020 6353744 6353744 6353744 6353744 6353744 6353744 6353744 6353744 63537.44  63,537.44 63,537.44  755012.04
22 | Administration 2429 82419 | 3051392 30,369.64  30369.64  30,369.64 3036964  30,36964  30369.64  30369.64  30.360.64  30369.64 3036904 30,369.64  364,579.96
23 |staff speech & OT a 1311522 1311522 13,1522 13,1522 | 1311622 1311622 13,11522 1341522 1311622 13.115.22 13,115.22 13,1522 | 157,382.64 -
24 |vanDriver Payroll T 26,637.96  22,000.00  22,000.00  22,000.00  22,000.00 2200000 2200000 2200000 2200000 2200000 2200000  22,000.00  268,637.96
171 e s S A S SN Y ]
26 |Health Benefits 1144047 11,00000  11,00000  11,000.00 1100000 1100000  11,000.00  11,00000 1100000 1100000  11,00000  11.000.00 13244047
27 |Medicare | 240713 249265 249265 249265 249265 249265 249265 249205 249265 249265 249265 240265 2082631
28 |Refirement-sTRS | 1450000 14 150000 1450000 14,500.00 1450000 1450000 14 500.00 | 14,500.00 1450000 1450000 1450000 1450000 17400000
29 |Retirement-SERS | | 13.480.94 14,50000  14,500.00  14,500.00 1450000 | | 1450000 1450000 1450000  14,500.00 14,500, 00 1450000 1450000 17298094
30 [Employment/MedicalTests | 107.00 50500 34200 33000  197.00 | 18493 3000  357.00  151.00 | 1300 13800 247383
31 |workmns Comp.  worne T R N Y 2
[32]ueinsuance 176044 70000 70000 700.00 70000 70000 70000 70000 70000 70000 70000 70000 946044
33|rotalwage & Finge: | | T 24941517 237.60472  237.441.72 23742972 23729672 23700972 250.284.5 237,129.72 23745672 237,260.72 23723472  237.234.72 287287905 |
34 - ‘ ) — 4‘! ‘ o
35 - 7 1 - - i 1 . - B - 0 ] 0.00 -
36 |Building and Grounds 0.00
37 |Leases . 14,600.00 1560000  15,600.00  15600.00  15600.00 1560000 1560000 1560000  15600.00 15600.00 1560000 1560000  186,200. 00 a
38 o N ] o 0.00
39 ‘ ) B ) T 000 ]
40 ‘ ‘ ) , ) o ) o - o000 ]
ﬂﬂm_mvro:m\imsmﬁ ! 119868 346641  1,349.19 12135 1,340.52 127637 14,504.18  1,093.44 1,135.10 1,134.17 2,601.00 2,601.00 31,821.41
742 | Maintenance & Jan. Supplies 662.33 ) ) 662.33 |
43 I B ‘ ) - 000
44 |Security i ) ) . 0.00 ]
45 |insurance 10,179.00 2,515.00 ) 12,694.00 o
46 |Property Taxes B - o ) a 0.00
47 |Total of Building and Grounds 26,640.01 1906641  19464.19 1572135  16,940.52 16,8767  30,104.18  16,693.44  16,735.10  16.734.17 _ 18.201.00 18201.00  231,377.74
48 ] ) ) i ) i ) 0.00
49 | office supplies / Equipment [ ) [ i 000
50 | Administrative Supplies ‘ 71684 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 £ 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00  800.00 9,516.84 ]
51 |Copier Lease 1,896.54 | 147494 |  1,412.31 34340 2,398.98 154969 93418  1,207.82 | 263877  1,366.57 1,500.00 1,50000  18,223.20
52 |Copier Maintenance . - 505.00 500.00 1,005.00
53 | Accounting Costs / Payroll B 9.901.84 960822 960822  10427.38  10427.38 1042738  10427.38 1042738 10427.38  10427.38 1042738 10427.38  122,964.71 ]
54 | Audit ) 40.00 715.00 i 1,677.60 4,650.16 713.48 414.99 581.48 200.00 ‘ 8,992.71 N
55 v ) - 0.00
56 |Petty Cash 267.44 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 | 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,367.44 -
57 |Travel Expenses 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 6,600.00 | o




B d o H F T 6 T W T T T 3 T ®x ] T T m [ ~ T o I P [ o T R 7 S
2 — R o R _ July 2013 Actuals, Draft2 B
3 Beginning 16,053.05 12 Month
4] Balance D wy A sept Ot Nov  Dec  Ja | Feb | Mach . Apil May June  Total -
58 [Total of Office Supplies / Eqpt 1282266 1320816 1252053  12270.78  16,00396 18127, 23 1357504 13,550.19 1514763 1349395 1393238 13,927.38  168,669.90
51 7 o T T ) R o0
60| = I e e S - 0.00 I
61 I I I e S 0.00
62y o | ‘ ) R ) i 0.00 ]
63 I I D e T N ‘ 1 0.00
| 64 |classoomsupport I D e e I o 000
65 [Classroom Supplies | 8536 4 67235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 467235 5993471 |
66 [curicuum Materials | ass278 R 1278200 Ty, 14705 250000 63938t
67 | Confingency Curicula 87500 87500 87500 87500 87500 87500 87500 87500 87500 875 00 81500  ees00
68 | BRI I e T - 0.00 ]
69| BRI T T T N 000
70 |Total of Classroom Support ] 853886  52,070.11 5547.35 554735 554735  5547.35 1830935  5547.35 5547.35  5547.35 7,694.40 8,047.35  133,491.52 o
| 71] 0 T T - I I ) | ) R 000 -
| 72 |ovectservices (| | | — 1 ——+— —F— 0.00 R
73 |P/7 services ‘ 15000 800.00  800.00  800.00  800.00 800.00  800.00 80000  800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 8,950.00
74 o I I N O ] ) o000
B T - - I I 000
| 76 |Psychology Fees T oo 17500 17500 17500 17500 17500 17500 17500 175.00 175.00 175.00 192500
[ 77 [iransportation Expenses ||| 695352 1418516 1418516 1418516 1418516 14,185.16 148516 14,185.16  14,185.16  14,185.16 | 14.18516 1418516 16299028
[ 78 [siaff Development | 131146 100000 100000 100000 1,000.00 100000 1,00000  1,000.00 100000 100000 100000 100000 1231146
79 ] Tofal of Direct Services 841498  16160.16  16.160.16  16.160.16  16,160.16  16,160.16 1616016 16,160.16 16,160, 16 16160.16  16,160.16 1616016  186,17674 |
80 - T T D ) o o ] | 000 -
ﬂo‘voﬂ mxumﬂwﬂw ‘ BRI ) IR - | o BB R - N I i I R o - v o | — i - ! - B N OOOr N
ﬂzﬁuymym‘\mcsma_m_m@ T i i ‘ T - e Y
mw Personnel Advertisng | | || 00 20760 N 53408 52050 13400 20000 169118
Ea Communily Outreach /PR T T o [ i T Y v B
85 |Legal Fees 134500 134500 134500 1,34500  1,34500 1 34500 1,345.00 134500 134500 134500 134500 1479500
86 |contingency/Other T I 0 T T I Y
87 [fotal of Other Expenses | | 0.00 144000 134500  1345.00 1,552.60 1,345.00 134500  1,345.00 1,879.08 1,865.50 1,479.00 154500  16,486.18 -
EI D e ) i ‘ . ‘ 0.00 -
ElI T T T (“ R o000
90 [Total of Expenses w/o Encumbered $ | 305.831.68 | 339,639.06 292,478.95 28647435  293,50131  295.15583  320.775.30 290,425.86  292,926.04  291,051.85 294,701.66 29511561 3,609,081.13 o
97 0.00 ]
92 [starting Cash Balance: 567447.02 55286346 487,744.49 46078612  479,236.94  483,660.81 486430.15 454,576.95  462,07626 467,075, 40 47394873 4777224 586201857
93 |iIncoming Cash 20124812 27452050 | 274,520.50  297,925.18 | 20792518 20792518 297.92518 297.92518  297.925.18 1297,925.18 29792518 297,025.18 352161592
94 | Less: Expenditures: 305831.68  339,630.56 20247695 28847436 29350131 29515583 320,778.38 29042586  292.926.04 291,051.85 294,701.66 29511561 3,609,081.13 o
795 | et Cash Balance: 552,863.46  487,744.49  469,786.12 479,236.94  483,660.81 486,430.15 454,576.95 462,076.26 467,075.40 473,048.73 477,172.24  479,981.81 ]
796 | Monthly Cash Change: (14,583.56)  (65,118.97) (17,958.36)  9,450.82 4,423.87 2,769.35  (31,853.20)  7,499.32 4,999.14 6,873.33 3,223.52 2,809.57 T
797 [Net Cash Balance with grant funds) 562,86346 48774449 479,686.12 480,136.94  493560.81  496330.15 | 464,476.95 471,976.26 47697540 | 48384873 487,07224  489,881.81 I
98 T . ‘ o j
99 | Notes for July 2013 [ ) - - ) -
100]Line 28 STRS is readjusted fo $14,400.00 for at least 6 months. The entire spreadsheet is adjusted. -
101|Line 32 Unemployment Insurance has $728.00 of the fotal July amount included as a fee to Sheakly. I
102 _._:m 45 Insurance is high at $10,179.00 -- the ﬂn:m auditor's noted last year that we were not carrying the liabi ity coverage listed as part of our OOJ:QQ with our sponsor. ]
._0w ::m 51 Copier Lease is high at $1,896.54, but the June expense was $301.47. . i I |
104 Line 54--$40.00 is paid to the treasurer, city of toledo for a fire inspection. - ‘ o |
105 ) i - ) I
106 mm<m3:m (line 9) -- student entitiements is based on a m_3c_o:o: provided *0 me by state financial offiicials: ‘ ]
._ON Total for the year estimated as mw 254,798.00 ]
108 Average ao__< membership figured as _o>.w .
d@l $3,254,798 / 104.3 = $31,206.12 per student per year (student with autism) ]
110




D

Variance Report for July 2013 Draft 2

Beginning mcammﬁmm July July

i ~ Balance ] July July >n~cw_m <mmm:om for July (F-E) Year to Date Budgeyear to Date Actuals YTD Variance (M
General Fund 567,447.02 567,447.02 0.00
Basic Foundation 4816477  50,023.29 1,858.52 50,023.29 50,023.29
| Community Outreach Aid 61457 621.44 6.87 621.44 621.44
[DPIA Safety & Security - ] 804.22 811.09 687 81109 | at109]
Student Entitlements Weighted 213,751.45 | 213,130.02 (621.43) 274,47059  213,130.02 (61,340.57)
Professional Development Aid 91.40 94.63 3.23 94.63 94.63 |
Parity Aid | 4,095.85  4,159.58 63.73 ” | 4,159.58 4,159.58
Interest from Accounts , 50.00 | 51.01 1.01 | , 50.00 51.01 1.01
Career Tech Funds W W 6,948.33 5630.54 (1,317.79) 5,630.54 5,630.54
Other | | | 16,726.52 16,726.52 | 16,726.52 16,726.52
Student Fees ﬁ , 0.00 0.00 W 0.00 0.00
ccip W 0.00 0.00 | , 0.00 0.00
Total Reciepts General Fund | 27452059 | 29124812 . 16,727.53 T 27452059  291,248.12 16,727.53

, - | 274,520.59  291,248.12 16,727.53 | o 27452059 291,248.12 - 16,727.53
Wages and Fringes ‘ ~0.00 0.00 | L 0.00 0.00
Teachers-ac 1221 - 64,884.77 | 66,274.11 1,389.34 | , 64,884.77  66,274.11 1,389.34
Para Professionals-ac 2215 63,537.44  56,100.20 (7,437.24) 6353744  56,100.20 | (7,437.24)
Administration 2429 82419 30,369.64 = 30,513.92 14428 30,369.64  30,513.92 144.28
Staff Speech & OT 1311522 | 13,115.22 | 0.00 | " 1311522 | 13,115.22 0.00
VanDriver Payroll 22,000.00  26,637.96 4,637.96 22,00000  26,637.96 4,637.96
Additional Staff payroll (Asst. JTC & B Mgmt) | 0.00 000 , 0.00 0.00
Health Benefits 11,000.00 | 11,440.47 44047 | | || 11,000.00 11,440.47 440.47
Medicare 249265  2,407.13 (85.52) | 2,492.65 2,407.13 (85.52)
Retirement - STRS 14,500.00 | 14,500.00 0.00 ] 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00
Retirement - SERS 14,500.00 | 13,480.94 (1,019.06) , 14,500.00 13,480.94 (1,019.06)
Employment/Medical Tests 660.00 | 107.00 (553.00) , 660.00 107.00 (553.00)
Workmn's Comp. | 13,077.78 13,077.78 13,077.78 13,077.78
UE Insurance 700.00  1,760.44 1,060.44 700.00 1,760.44 1,060.44
Total Wage & Fringe: | | 237,759.72 | 249,415.17 11,655.45 237,759.72 249,415.17 11,655.45

[ m 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

” m | , 0.00 000 | | 0.00 0.00
Building and Grounds 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 0.00




//

Leases 15,600.00  14,600.00 (1,000.00) , 15,600.00 14,600.00 (1,000.00)
Priest's House 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00
Telephone/Internet - 976.99  1,198.68 221.69 , 97699  1,198.68 221.69 |
Maintenance 1,500.00 662.33 (837.67) 1,500.00 662.33 (837.67)
Janitorial Services/Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Security 0.00 0.00 ” 0.00 0.00
Insurance 5337.00  10,179.00 4,842.00 5,337.00 10,179.00 4,842.00
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 0.00
Total of Building and Grounds | 2341399 26,640.01 3,226.02 , 23,413.99 26,640.01 3,226.02
| | 0.00 0.00 ﬁ b 0.00 0.00
Office Supplies / Equipment , 0.00 0.00 || , 0.00 0.00
Administrative Supplies ! 800.00  716.84 (83.16) , 800.00 716.84 ~ (83.16)
Copier Lease W 75513 1,896.54 1,141.41 | N 755.13 1,896.54 1,141.41
Copier Maintenance I T 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00
Accounting Costs / Payroll 9,608.22  9,901.84 293.62 960822 9,901.84 293.62
Audit 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00
| 0.00 0.00 N ” 0.00 0.00

Petty Cash | 100.00 267.44 167.44 100.00 267.44 167.44
Travel Expenses 600.00 | 0.00 (600.00) L 600.00 0.00 (600.00)
Total of Office Supplies / Eqpt 11,863.35  12,822.66 959.31 ] 1186335  12,822.66 959.31
M , 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00 0.00

, 0.00 | 0.00 , 0.00 0.00

m 0.00 | 0.00 P w 0.00 0.00

, 0.00 0.00 _ , 0.00 0.00

W 0.00 0.00 || 0.00 0.00

Classroom Support ﬁ 0.00 0.00 m 0.00 0.00
Classroom Supplies 467235  8,538.86 3,866.51 , 4672.35 8,538.86 3,866.51
Classroom start-up supplies _m , 0.00 0.00 W | 0.00 0.00
875.00 0.00 (875.00) " 875.00 0.00 (875.00)

” 0.00 0.00 | " 0.00 0.00

, m 0.00 0.00 | | " 0.00 0.00

Total of Classroom Support W 5547.35  8,538.86 2,991.51 | | 5,547.35 | 8,538.86 2,991.51
7 " 0.00 0.00 | A 0.00 | 0.00




2,

/

Direct Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P/T Services 800.00 150.00 (650.00) 800.00 150.00 (650.00)|
- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 |
Psychology Fees o 175.00 0.00 -~ (175.00) T 175.00 0.00 (175.00)|
Transportation Expenses ‘ 1418516  6,953.52 (7,231.64) 14,185.16 6,953.52  (7.23164)|
Staff Development 1,000.00  1,311.46 311.46 1,000.00 1,311.46 311.46
Total of Direct Services 16,160.16  8,414.98 (7,745.18) 16,160.16 8,414.98 (7,745.18)
0.00 0.00 | o 0.00 0.00
Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 0.00
Marketing / Fundraising H 0.00 0.00 , ﬁ 0.00 0.00
Personnel Advertising ﬁ 231.90 0.00 (231.90) W 231.90 0.00 (231.90)
Community Outreach / PR i 0.00 0.00 | , 0.00 0.00
Legal Fees , 1,345.00 0.00 (1,345.00) W 1,345.00 | 0.00 (1,345.00),
Contingency/Other , 0.00 £ 0.00 | , , 0.00 0.00
Total of Other Expenses T 1,576.90 0.00 (1,576.90) W 1,576.90 0.00 (1,576.90)
J 0.00 0.00 ﬂ 0.00 0.00
w 000 0.00 | , ~0.00 ‘ 0.00
Total of Expenses w/o Encumbered $ 296,321.47 | 305,831.68 9,510.21 296,321.47 305,831.68 9,510.21
Revenue from Oct. 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 0.00
Starting Cash Balance: 567,447.02  567,447.02 0.00 567,447.02 567,447.02 0.00
Incoming Cash 27452059  291,248.12 16,727.53 M 27452059 291,248.12 16,727.53
Less: Expenditures: | 296,321.47  305,831.68 9,510.21 ﬂ 296,321.47  305,831.68 9,510.21
Surplus or Deficit (Inc. cash - Expend.) | 545646.14 552,863.46 7,217.32 545646.14  552,863.46 7,217.32

he June, 2013 reconciled figures. .

The July budget revenue (column E, Lines é through 16 except line 9 (student entitlements)) were revised to match t




The Autism Model School
Director’s Report
August 23, 2013

1. During the August break, we had a few teachers resign. The total turnover of teachers
at the beginning of the new academic year is 6. Exit surveys were given to teachers who
gave notice during the school’s summer session, and have been mailed out to those who
did not give notice.

2. As of today, August 23, the school expects to have a total of 114 students enrolled on
the first day, August 28.

3. Resignations and New Hires: (Motion Needed)

July -2013

New Hires

Heidi Leroux-Confer

Troy Estes
Crystal Tressler

August — 2013

Resignations
Sarah Bensman

Tiffany Newell
Libbie Kaltenbach
Rachel Lazear
Shannon Harrison
Kim Malcolm
Elizabeth Wallace
Candy Seela
Chelsea Kulwicki

New Hires

Jessica Dunewood
Caitlin Zunk
Jessica McGinn
Brittany Meyer
Michelle Baker

Para-Professional Aide
Para-Professional Aide
Sub-Para Professional Aide

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Para-Professional Aide
Para-Professional Aide
Para-Professional Aide

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Para-Professional Aide



Strategic Planning Committee Meeting
August 6, 2013
Minutes

Attending: Lisa Marsalek, Jim Rothschild, Mary Walters

The committee discussed the current by-laws and school philosophy as well as the school
mission. Mary indicated the school mission had been reviewed by the board of directors within
the past few years and only a minor change was made to the wording to reflect People First
language.

The committee agreed to have Jim review the by-laws and make suggestions for change. Mary
will review the school philosophy and make suggested changes.

Lisa proposed a SWOT analysis to begin strategic planning and that could be part of a board
meeting to involve the entire board.



